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March 11, 1931

Nations 1l City Bank Building,
Los ingeles, gplifornia

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of
letter dated January 21st by Mr, W, B. Wagner
for yourself, in regard to Kock Community Well
No. 1 in Section 33, ©, 23 S., R. 28 E,

It eppears to us that the well, in
question, has not been finally abandoned. No
doudbt you intend to eventually pull 154 inch end
12% inoh cesings. Until this is done, and the
well is Tinally and completely abendoned, the
bond of the U. 5. Fldellty and Gueranty Compeny
should remein in ferce.

Very truly yours,‘

Te. H. “ells
EHW : AP . State Ceologist

cC 0. D. Briek
* J. P, Sullivan,
state 011 & Ges Inspector
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